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The Republican Party of Kentucky .« - t7/¢

Capitol Avenue at Third Street « P.O. Box 1068 « Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
Phone (502) 875-5130 September 27, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Full public disclosure of a federal candidate's campaign finances is the
cornerstone of federal election law. But the committee formed by Harvey Sloane,
the Judge Executive of Jefferson County, Kentucky, has chosen to ignore this
tenet of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA"). Accordingly, this
complaint is filed ?9ainst The Harvey Sloane for Senate Exploratory Committee
(FEC ID C00221697).1L

Although the 1990 Senate election in which Sloane has expressed an interest is
still 25 months away, he has already displayed a consistent ability to ignore
the law requiring full public disclosure. The FECA is clear that Sloane's com-
mittee must file a mid-year report listing all contributions and disbursements
between January 20 and June 30, 1988. Yet he has failed to do so. 2 U.S.C.
434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. 104.5(c). (See attached Exhibit A).

This is part of a consistent pattern for Sloane. He failed to register as a
federal committee until an FEC complaint was lodged against him. And now he has
refused to report the activities of that committee, which he claims in press
reports has raised more than $212,000 during the period. Louisville
Courier-Journal, July 16, 1988, at page A8 (attached as Exhibit B).

1/ S1oane's Statement of Organization, filed on January 20, 1988, failed to
include an address (a violation of 2 U.S.C. 433(b)(1); 11 C.F.R.
102.2(a)(1)(i)). However, I believe Sloane's headquarters to be located at 1401
South Fourth Street, Louisville, KY 40208

Paid for by The Republican Party of Kentucky, Lawrence H. Owens, Treasurer
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Sloane is clearly beyond claiming a "testing the waters" exception to the
reporting requirements because he filed a statement of organization to register
as a political committee with the FEC. (Attached as Exhibit C). In addition, a
"testing the waters" exception does not apply when an individual "raises funds
in excess of what could reasonably be expected to be used for exploratory acti-
vities or undertakes activities designed to amass campaign funds that would be
spent after he or she becomes a candidate". 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b)(1)(ii)(B). By
any reasonable measure, the sum of $212,000 is considerably more than what is
required for exploratory activities and clearly reflects an attempt by Sloane to
accumulate funds which would be used by him as a candidate for the Democratic
nomination.

By failing to file the required report, Sloane has hidden information to which
the public is entitled by law -- who is funding his effort, how he is spending
his money and into whose debt he may be falling. Congress required the reporting
of this information in the belief that public scrutiny is the best deterrent to
wrongdoing. Harvey Sloane's actions suggest he does not agree.

It is difficult to believe that Sloane is ignorant of the law. The filing
requirments are well publicized by the FEC. Indeed, Sloane maintains in Exhibit
B that he will file a report. But his report is now 8 weeks late. Accordingly,
Slcane's "omission" appears to be a knowing and willful violation and should be
dealt with as such by the Commission. The public has the right to timely
knowledge about who is funding Harvey Sloane and for what purposes he is
spending money.

Sincerely,

Bob Gable
State Chairman

Subscribed and sworn to before me this {ﬁ7txday of September 1988.

My Commission expires:\iZ¢yﬁf oyl
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. EXHIBIT B

Louisville Courier-Journal, July 16, 1988 page A8

Commlttee backing Harvey. Slo,aﬁe_;

for U.S. Senate raises $212,000 .

By SHELDON SHAFER
Slatf Writer

Ve w

expacted U.S. Senate candidacy of
Jefterson County Judge-Executive
‘Harvey Sloane sald yesterday It has
“ralsed $212,000.
"“Ralsing thig amount of money In
inis snoft period of ume, and from
wide varlety of gources, Indt
tes that there s broad-based,

for -the Senste,” sald Don Cox,

YPokesman for the Harvey Sloane
Senate Exploratory Committee,

treCox released the report that ho

csald will be filed next week with the
federnl Election Commission, It

'sBows that the Sloane commillee

" spent $15.063 betweea the Jan. |
frnd June 30 reporting period, leave

“log & balance of Just under $290,000.

‘r=Sloane, n Democrat, I expectad
15 run In 1890 for the seat held by

publican Mitch McConnell. ¥or

- Bven years McConnell held the pest
that Slcaoe now has, :

£~ McConnell's last campalgn report,
{iled early thly year, showed that he

rprad rulsed fust over $1 milllon for

_hls re-election campalgn. _

c Sicane's report llsts more than
300 coatributors, most of them from
Loulsville. . '

“The Loulsvilla contributors in-
clude allorneys, clvic leaders, cor-
porate officials and developers, con-
tractlors, englaoeers and consullan's
who do business' with Jefferscn
County government,

- The expendltures went primarily
to 8 political consultant, Greer, Mar-
g0ls, Mltchell,” - .

Sioans sald he will decida con hig
political cholces after November's

“presidential electlon, Sloane also Is

cdnslderlng running for re-election

as counly judge-execullve o 1989,
No Democrats have formally an-

‘nounced for the 1880 Senate race.

A committee formed to back the

slatswlde sypport for his candldacy

- MItp Coyall

Others mentloned es possible can-
dldates include former Gov. Edward
Breathitt, state Rep. Bobby Richard-
son, siale Altormmey General Fred
Cowan and former Lt Gov, Steve
Beshear,

The followlng gave $1,000 to tho

commiltes, unless noted otherwise.

Amalla B, Ademi Louliville, atlerney; Waeiley
P. Ademy Jr., Proioect, allernev: Nolen C. Allan,
Loultville, accountanti Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Armig-
1ea¢, Lovitvilte, constroction moenager, 32,00 Oa-
vid Benky, Loulyviily, gliorneys Oflver M. Burdar,
Loulsviile, allorney; Anten M. Beard Jr., Green.
wich, Conn, Invesimenl draxery Joan J, Beerd,
Qreenwith, Conn., Invastment broker) Rosanng H,
Beard, Oian Mang, N.Y, homameder; John C,
Beck, How York Clly, Inverimant agvitar: Carl J,
Densingar, Loylaviita, attaraey; Rover) P, Banion
Jr., Loulivitie, etiorney; Michasl 8irnkrant, Chls

(FURRN
.

"o

o
‘

r.i’A A

woman: Allsn M, Lensing, Lauliville, physiclony
Mickaot Laraln, Louitviiig, sccountents Lisg Lit
1la, Goshen, BAMIAINITRtIVE BiYIIAAN MIRG LINIg, |
Lounville, communicstiont manegent W, Bruca
Lunsfard, Lautiviiles Charies B, Mol Laviaville,
phydleld Luvaane W, Madl Loaviiville, Aurse/egs
minisiretor; Andras W, Marxwdury, Fliharevllip,
homemexar! Jorry &, Marksdury, Blahervilie,
businesiman, Jerry 8, Mardsnury e Plsharvitle,
ttvdent; Linds Marrat, Prospacth, \omomum
Rebert M. Marral, Louliville, deveinper) Andrew
Marir, Lovlsville, lm-qmnleru. Yra o
F. Malthows, Sheibyvil

*

)

le, »iorneyi E@ "

McOrath, Loulsvitle, Ingyurence; Jim McKinney, *
L ROVINVLIE DL WAN LYNEITE MCAIANTY, LOUIYING,

Nomamaner, 13X J. Bruce Miler, Louliviile,
attorney; Brian Mirsaa, Miaml, enginter; Richard
W. Moore, Loviaville, civii englnesr) Timathy M,
Mulley, Louisviile, srterneys Y’ P, Mvuiley I Ve
Livilte, alloraeys W, P. Mulley §7., lellvll". [
forneyr Laisyerte 0. Owaen, Laulivlile, pAysicians

C Margdrel May Panarien, Praaxtort, buslneis

cags, buitaesiman) Suiaa Birakrant, Ch(uod..

businatswoman; Mr, end Mrr. Berd L, Blledea,
Loviavtar Curtta J. Block, Proipecl, tuiineis-
maen; Jack Banennoa, Lovlsviile, anglnser; Ariane
®. Bookes, Proipec!, homemaxer; Robert L,
Baaxar, Prospect, aschitect; Roger Oright, Lauly
ville, exeacUliva; Qevid A Br)), Loulivilie, attor.
Aoy Patricin A, Brill, Lovitviie, Nomemarar;
Gordan k. Brown, Leul
Ganl; Friacls M, Burky, Pixaville, retlred; David
Burkholasr, Proipect, lendicape erchiltcl Mi-
cnoel C-var, Louliviile, Inturence execulivey

. Bowiing Oredn, aHerney; Angeig A,
Clitbertl, Loulsviile, pAyiician) Berd Y. Combuy,
Lexington, vi Oerainy L, Cornalt, Anchory
see bem tammss v~ PRt
58 Memimans: =V, < ) ARINT
constructiant Joteph €, Corradine, L,wlmfu.
COASVINANY Viviea Corrading, Loulsville, butingise
woman; Donatd L, Cox, Loulivitle, aMerney; Ray
C. Davennsver, Lovlivile, plumbdlng contractor
Oavid L. Daugherty, Loulivile, enginear; wiliam
M. Detnink, Raccoon, ¢oel sparalars Burt J.
Deutich Louliviiley Adren Deran Lesingion, aque
catory Donatd @, hexerd, Lovlivilie) Dedoran £4-
wardl, Antloch, YenA, tescherr Kenpeiln Rde
wardt, Antioch, Tana,, Lnlnulmwl Allen Fang.
man, L“Vllvl\ll.

Ovorge J, FiyAn, Loulivilie, buslnevamen; Wil
fam C, Fusl, (av sville, atlarnay; Cavid Gittle:
man, Lovivville, alteraey; Velh M, Olickanhaut,
KNew Yorh City, invetimaent danaer; Jan R, Qor-

Toman, Hererd, homemaxers L, 0. German, Hatrd,

busiasitman; CRerlvy H, Grawemeyer, Loulavilie,
businasiman, Qille Grean, uu‘.nvnra. sccountanty
Orbin N, Qrvene, Louliville, businessmans Elizee
barN Oueniher, Houglan, erecutive; Sandra 8,
Hammend, Lauluville, ettornay) JORA W. Mamo-

toa, Lauliville, accountant; T, Kaanedy Haim it -

Lovlaville, et1orrey; Radney Hendarion, Louire
viie, Butinasamen; Jemes W, Handrickt, Loulse
yille, allerney; Lanny R, Hoitroox, Clacinnatl,
ellarnay; Gany Hollowny, Middielown, contractor;
Rodar) L. Mollowey, Lavlsville, property owner|
Revert §, Hollowsy, Dellen, dutintiimaen; Shane
ron H, Mollowdy, Loviaville, butiaenimen; Susan
Q. Holioway, Loulsvilie, Nomamaker; Anm Mughas,

Lovisvllle, markaling represeniatives Coorge B, .
. Hughoe Jr, Jetiersenvitle, Ind.) Robert 8. Irvine,
Loulsville, Bustneiiman Clark B, James, Louy- -

ville, aRgineer) RMIDN Q. JoNamren, Loulsville,
engineer; David A, Jonan Lwlnll(.. CLO; R,
Carry Jones, 2attersoniown, dusineisman: Roneld
Keadsll, Naw Albeny, Ing,, dusinersman; Whillam
H. xlaf. Leutsviile, owner, Louliviiie Downy Vic
Koastel, Leulsvitle; Debdia K. Lajow, Mouilon,
Momemaexer, 11000 Jatt Lagow, Houtlan, aaveiope
¢, 11.00% James C. LaQrange, Pisnarviile, con.
Huctiony Shallay Laorange, Loulsvilla, dubinesie

e, executive vice preyis -

woman WHilam §, Paflerion, Fraakfort, butingues |
maa) Judl Pyhisa, Plreville, hemsmader) Ped B,
Patten, Piraville, coual (udw Pavl Percontl,
Louldvifla, BuMResIman; Reramary Percent), L
Teville, homemoker) Gail B, Mcon. Plo

1nd, hamamaxet) Dwyla Jo P

wilie; Blisa Plattngr, Camp ’Dflﬂ?l, feechar) Ken-
neth Plalinar, Cemp Springn bus

Pregaail Jr, Lovhivilie, duilngett exévtivey Devie
Provaatl 11, Covitviile, budlngrs wvecylive; Mary
1. Proanail, Loulivilte, hamameXer; Jebn L, O,

Bu=
nebA,

fip, Shepherdee

nenimen; Devid -

~

RICAArdy, Loviivilie, bankar) Jena O, Rechedeiler,

Charleston, Y, Vo, senpior) Lavrancd Rochahk

fer, Noew Yark Clty, atorneyr $haron Rochaleller, -
Charzlevion, W. Yo, homamaxar) WeAdy Q. Hecao-:

ferler, Naw York Clly, envirenmanial scisntisty
Willlam A. Saageisar, Jellerionviie, Ind, Wngie
rEVr) LEINiLE ICMIIEr, LOUINYING, AeMemoarr)
dhaidon B. Schiller, Lavtiviile, paysician) Charkes
C. Schimpeiar, Lovitville, Unglnesr) Al J,
Schnledar, Loulsvilie, buliderr Edwerd Bchoene
beechler, Loulavilla, aitorney) Mery Schesns
beechler, Loulivilte, hememexir] Billy J. Senton,
Lovitviiie, anglaaer) Thomas $imant, Loulvilie,

businsuemen) Amar C, §ingla, Loulsvtile, u:b-.
-

near; Brendy Stacxhouwd, Jelfersanville, In

businasiwoman; JoRA P, STewart, Bragkiert, phye
ticlen) Witham C. $1ens, Lovliville, aMornav
Hotx Jlratan, Pixevilie, adminlalralive ausivlany
Mroand Mre. Pronk L, Jullivan, Laulsviile, Y1500
Jock Syhen Pikaviile, enginear) 8cennie Tharntan,
Georgetawn, Namimaxer! J, H, Thoratan,
Gaorgalawn, bulinesiman; Malthew A Thernton,
Oeargelown, stucenlr Jean Yregaer, Lovitviile, ine
voilory Robart T, Travtweln, Louisviile, engineers
M, R Twhit, Loviiviie, dusinessmany wmrnm P,
Vangernaar, Lovlevlile, Dhrllﬂl'\l Xonton Walk
loze Jr, Eikhora Clty, president; Herry Lad Was
tartleld, Frankiort, Inwurence eveculive) W, O,
Walerhouse, Loviivile, |eweler; Rodert A, Wah
fon, Lavisville, butineiiman; Ceanerd J. Walner,
Loviaville, phyriciamy Regymend J. Wall, Leuik
vitle, evecvtive dlrectar; Charles L. Weliberg,
Lavisville, duuineniman; Michest C. WAIDpe,
Hounlon, occupalian ynknowh, J3,000: Sendra
Whidoie, Noutlon, homernaret, 1100y Barey D,
WIHINrg, Gaorgelewn, BUilnelimin JORA M,
Winxler, Lovitviile, buineriman;’ Susan 1,
Wiakter, Lavisville, homemaker; Malvin, €I Wine
Vead, Lovisvlia, engineerr Jamany £,  Wilten
Parataviiie, dankar) ang wiillam D, Witan, Silka,
coal opersias, PR PR N

These polltical actlon commlttees
gave $1,000 or more to(Sjoane's
commlttee; - = 1 oo

Drive Political Fund, Wishinglgn, 54000 WAA!
PAC Qak Broow, iy (4,00, [ )". . '
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LYNCH, COX, GILMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.

AR
1800 MEIDINGER TOWER 88 NOY -3
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202
(502) 589-4315
FAX (502) 589-4994

PH 1= ke

DONALD L. COX INDIANA OFFiCE
521 E. 71n STReET
ALSO ADMITTED U'S PATENT OFFICE JEFFERSONVILLE INuIANA 47130
'[mvnous
October 28, 1988 (6121 2637638
~ k
[
i
Lois G. Lerner o
Associate General Counsel -
Y Federal Election Commission _—
- 999 E Street, N.W. =
Washington, DC 20463 ©
- o
‘ Re: MUR 2710
" Dear Ms. Lerner:
N This letter is in response to your letter dated October 11,
1988, received by my client on October 14, 1988.
o
The Kentucky Republican Party, for the second time in the
r last nine months, has filed a complaint against Harvey I. Sloane,
. in an apparent attempt to impede the mere possibility of his
« candidacy against Republican Senator Mitch McConnell. In neither
~ case is the complaint well taken and this latest claim ought to
be dismissed also.
Lof

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

On January 15, 1988, the Harvey Sloane for Senate
Exploratory Committee was established. Even thought it was not
required to do so, 1/ the Committee filed as an exploratory
committee with the Federal Election Commission. Six days later,

1/ See FEC 1988 Campaign Guide at 51:

[A] . . . "testing the waters committee" . . . does not
have to register and file reports as 1long as its
activities are limited to testing the waters . . .
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Lois G. Lerner
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on January 21, 1988, the Kentucky Republican Party filed an FEC
complaint alleging that Judge Harvey Sloane was an active
candidate for Senate because of certain newspaper stories and
certain other information which it supplied to the FEC. After
considering the submissions of the Republican Party and the
Sloane Committees, the Federal Elections Commission ruled that it
had no reason to believe that the Campaign Finance Act had been
violated.

Beginning in the Spring of 1986 the Harvey Sloane for Senate

Exploratory Committee began to raise funds to enable Judge Sloane

to test the waters for a possible 1990 Senate race against

o Senator Mitch McConnell. These efforts were extraordinarily and
unexpectedly successful; the 1lion's share of the approximately

e $212,000 was raised during June of 1988. These fund raising
< activities were conducted in the full public light. A press
conference was held on July 15, 1988 by the Sloane Exploratory
T Committee, announcing the results of the fund raising campaign
and providing a detailed 1list of those from whom funds were
) raised. See Exhibit B to the Complaint of the Republican Party.

r At the press conference a draft financial report was made
available to the press. See Exhibit 1. As shown by Exhibit 2,
- the Affidavit of the Treasurer of the Harvey Sloane for Senate
Exploratory Committee, a financial report was duly mailed to the
r Secretary of the Senate on July 18, 1988, well in advance of July
31, 1988, the date on which a report was required to be filed by
law.

It was not until two months later it was discovered that,
¥ for some reason, the report was lost in the mail and did not
reach the Secretary of the Senate.

After the report of the fund raising activities by the
Sloane Exploratory Committee was fully analyzed, it was
determined, in view of the possibility that spurious claims might
again be made by the Kentucky Republican Party just like they had
done in January, to file papers declaring the candidacy of Judge
Sloane. In a letter accompanying his Statement of Candidacy,
Judge Sloane made clear, however, that he still had not decided
to become a formal candidate but was filing the papers so that no
legal questions could be raised about his actions. These papers
were filed with the Secretary of the Senate and the Federal
Election Commission on September 23, 1988, one week before the
complaint of the Kentucky Republican Party was filed. See
Exhibit 3.
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ARGUMENTS

The Kentucky Republican Party makes two basic arguments.
First, it argues that a financial disclosure statement was not
timely filed as required by 11 C.F.R. Section 104.5(c). Second,
it argues that the Sloane Committee had violated the
testing-the-waters exemption provided in 11 C.F.R. Section
100.7(b)(1) by raising $200,000+ in contributions. Neither of
these arguments is supported in law and subsequent events have
mooted any questions raised by the Kentucky Republican Party.

1. A report was mailed by the Sloane Exploratory

= Committee, even though it was not required by the

- FEC rules.

o) As shown by the attached affidavit (Exhibit 2), a report was
mailed to the Secretary of the Senate by the Sloane Exploratory

o Committee on July 18, 1988. Under 11 C.F.R. 100.19(b), it 1is
clear that first class mailing was an appropriate means of

- sending the report in question to the Federal Election

Commission. In view of the affidavit of the Treasurer of the
Sloane Exploratory Committee that the report was mailed, it is

o submitted that the Committee exercised its "best efforts . . . to

. +« o submit . . . the information required by the Act for the
r political committee" and therefore the report of the committee
- "shall be considered in compliance with the Act." 11 C.F.R.

* Section 104.7(a).

The facts as presented by the Kentucky Republican Party also
o belie even a <colorable claim that there was an intentional
violation of FEC rules. Why would the Sloane Exploratory
Committee release to the public complete information about its
fund raising activities and then not turn this information over
to the Federal Election Commission?

Moreover, since under federal 1law an exploratory committee
has no 1legal obligation to file reports, there would be no
violation of law by not filing a report in any event. As pointed
out in the FEC 1988 Campaign Guide at 51, a testing-the-waters
committee "does not have to register and file reports as long as
its activities are limited to testing the waters and it does not
engage in campaigning."
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The Sloane Exploratory Committee was not required by law to
register with the Federal Election Commission. Therefore, there
was no requirement that any financial disclosure report be filed.
Also, as shown by the attached affidavit of its Treasurer, the
report was, in fact, mailed well before the deadline in question.

2, The Sloane for Senate Committee has been duly
established.

The Kentucky Republican Party also accuses the Sloane

Exploratory Committee of not being a proper testing-the-waters

- committee and not otherwise being properly registered. That
claim also fails.

As pointed out above, the fact that the Sloane fund raising
activities of 1last summer had been so successful provoked a
v complete reexamination of the question of whether Judge Sloane

should, in fact, become a candidate for purposes of FEC rules.
0 This past summer the Sloane Exploratory Committee was concerned
~ that, after the Republican Party saw Judge Sloane's fund raising
successes, they might once again attempt to file some sort of
o charges in the Federal Election Commission or might otherwise
attempt to block his fund raising activities. Even though Judge

<r Sloane has to this day not decided ¢to become a candidate for

Senate or formally announced his candidacy, nonetheless, on
- September 23, 1988, he filed formal papers establishing his
-~ candidacy for Senate. See Exhibit 3. He also changed the name
‘ of his committee to the Sloane for Senate Committee. These
~ changes made a mere seven weeks after the close of the fund

raising period, demonstrate the intent fully to comply with
federal campaign law.

Even though the Sloane for Senate Committee was fully and
legally registered in September of 1988, we believe that this
step was not earlier required under the Commission's
"testing-the-water" rules, particularly in light of the situation
which exists in Kentucky today.

There is nothing in the FEC's rules or in any of its
decisions or advisory opinions which specifies exactly at what
dollar amount the testing-of-the-waters stage has been passed.
Commission advisory opinions and regulations focus heavily on
whether the statements and public activities of the potential
candidate show that he or she has an intention of being a
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candidate, rather than on the amount of money raised. Thus, in
the Commission's regulations appearing at 50 F.R. No. 49, pp.
9992, 9993, among the factors discussed were whether the
individual makes or authorizes written or oral statements that
refer to him or her as a candidate for a particular office,
citing A.O0. 1981-32, as well as whether the "individual conducts
activity in close proximity to the election or over a protracted
period of time." Here, there 1is no allegation that Judge
Sloane's activities fall within any of these standards. Rather,
the Republican Party seems to argue that the dollar amount of
funds raised alone is determinative.

N The major advisory opinion of the Commission construing the
< testing-the-waters rules is A.0. 1985-40, in which the Commission
approved of a direct mail solicitation to "as many as 10,000
<r former contributors." Without mentioning the specific amount to
be raised, the Commission considered the following factors in
w concluded that the activities would be within the
5 testing-the-waters exception.
~ 1. There was no determination yet to actively seek the
office in question.
(\
2. The funds will be used only for testing the waters; and
<r
3. The solicitation will not result in amassing campaign
< funds.
~

In this case there has been no claim that Judge Sloane has been
~ actively seeking the Senate nomination, nor is there an argument
that any expenditures made by him were for other than
testing-the-waters purposes.

Since, in this case, within two months after the funds were
raised they were turned over to a formally established campaign
committee, there can be no 1logical argument that the intent was
to "amass funds" as prohibited under 11 C.F.R. Section
100.7(b)(1)(ii)(B). When the average contested Senate seat draws
expenditures of $3,000,000 to $5,000,000, one could hardly state
that collecting a mere $212,000 is amassing anything. It is also
important to recognize that the candidate against whom these
funds were allegedly being "amassed" is an incumbent Senator who,
according to Exhibit B of the Republican Party's submission, had
already amassed campaign funds in excess of $1,000,000.
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Nor does this level of fund raising appear to be
unreasonably in excess of that necessary to test the waters.
Taking on such a heavily financed opponent is not a step to be
taken lightly. Polling - one of the most important aspects of
any modern campaign - is quite expensive. Commissioning two or
even three polls before making a final decision on whether to run
is made 1is certainly not out of the question. Determining
possible fund raising sources is also crucial. In today's PAC
financed campaigns, extensive, nationwide travel to investigate
PAC funding sources is also a necessity. In light of these
facts, $200,000 is not an unreasonable amount to test-the-waters
nor, in today's world of multi-million dollar campaigns, does it
constitute an amassed amount of funds.

Therefore, in view of the fact that an appropriate committee
has now been established and that Judge Sloane has filed his
statement of candidacy, it is submitted that any claim of the
Kentucky Republican Party is not well taken or 1is in any event
false.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

LYNQE,/Gfi%fS}LMAN & MAHAN, P.S.C.
. ~ 7 - .

Donald L. Cox
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PRESS RELEASE

The Harvey Sloane Senate Exploratory Committee announcea
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n

months. Don Cox, spokesman for the Sloane Exploratory Committee

- -

(@)

said, "We are reallv exclted That we were aple, in suca & S-o

sz this amount ¢f nmcney for a race 2-1/2 vears

0
It
V3

The moneyv came from sources who had never before contributed to
Sloane's state-wide races" At a press conferencs hsld on  July
22, 133:, Zoi mads avallazzls Zraft ceoples cf the Tsdsrzl ITlzcticoo
Te-mizzic=tz filiszz £ fhe Sloane Committee 42 be mada  newt
week., In addition, Cox provided a list Or tne ConTrioutors waoo

troad-tased state-wide support for his candidacy for the Senate.

This monev will enable Harvey to take a very close look at this

race."

Zudge Slcane has rnot yet decided whether (o make the race
for S=snate. The Senate election will be held in the Fall of
1990. Sloane's Senate Exploratory Committee was formed 1in

January of this vear. No other Democrats have formed exploratory

committees for the Fall.
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Csrmas the Affiant, Kevin Hobbs, and after feiny duay; 3w3Tn,

states as follows:
2 the Harvey Slcane for Senate

l. i am the Treas.ras =
ZXpleratsry Committes now known as the Slocane for Senate
Committee. I have been responsible at all times for pragaring
the reports of receipts and distursements 2:r the Committee.

2. In mid-July of 1988, well prior ¢to the end of July

£iling deadline, I prepared a draft and then a final report of

receipts and disbursements. I specifically recall that the final

T was prepared an nailed to the Secretary of the Senate on
1928 because that was immediately after I returned (from

- .9 -
e-ay 19,

a vacation.

3. I am enclosing herewith another <oy ©of <the report

which I prepared and mailed in :ii;zgif.

Kevin Hobbs

Subscribed and sworn to Dbefore me on this __59 day of

October, 1988,

My commission expires: 5o 51— .

//Wj

Notary Public, Stg}p/a: wargs,
Kentucky
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LYNCH, COX, GILMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.

1800 MEIDINGER TOWER
LOUISVILLE. KENTUCKY 40202
1502) 5894215
FAX \502) 5868—-9b¢

- - - -— » L N '
MU NAdias e v -
521

—ama Der e

E. 7Tn Stager

LTTEIRSINL LS

ALSO ADMITTED U S PATENT OSPICE Septembel‘ 23 , 1988

~ Federal Eleczic
999 E Street, N

¥ Secretary of Senate
Office of Public Records
232 Hart Senate Office Buiiding
Washington, D.C. 20510-7116

To wWhom It May Concern:

Tnclcszd tlsagse £ind 2 Statement 2f Candidacy for
Sloane. If you have any gquesticns, please feel free to
me.

Verv trulv vours,
LYNggi;pOX, GILMAN & MAHAN,
’/ i l
<
Donaid L. Co¥
DLC/wc
Zmzlosures

o/sl

Tererrone

(812) 283-7838

Harvev
contact

P.S.C.
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darvev i. dioane. M.D.
1401 douth Fourth dtreet
Louisville. Keatucky 40208

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

VOMLiv e i@ wvaseCa e

Enclosed please find my formal Statement of Candidacy.
However, in £iling this declnratisz, T wans <2 make It
clear that I am doing so onlyv to comply with the technical
aspects of the law. At this point, I have not vet made a
determination about wnetner Cto iIn ract oecome a candidate
for the Senate in 1990. However, in order to complv with
the requirements of your statutes, I have determined to
Lile the enclosed and to aesignate tne 5loane for 3Senate
Committee as my designated »nrincipal camraign committee.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact
my counsel, Mr. Donald L. Cox at .8ul YMeldinger Iower,

- . - — .
~wOULSVIiaise, ANTUCKY TUevay \ovie) 0T T~caise

Sincerely,

Hdrvey I. Sloane, X.:A

Enclosure
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(see reverse side tnringem ctn-s:

‘a1 Name ot Canaidate tn tui)

Harvev I. Sloane, M.D.

'D} Aadress (numper ang street! ] Checx !taccress changea
110) Scuth Foursh S=razs

ey Ctv State. and Z'P Coce <. «denuucauon Numoer
Tr\lan‘--ﬁ"c BE o 9w 1 o Yot )
- Vo - - AV = aa i ws e T o = -
3. Pany Atiiation ' 4. Office Sought § State & Carrozflzizcais
~€Tocratic Senatar e e =t

6. | hereby designate the following named political committee as my Principal Camoaign Commuttea fortha 100 n

Ivearn el artianm

e .

NOTE: This designation shcu!d to “'ad wih t2 2z27conate sHice nsied deiow.
(@) Name ot Commuttee (in full)

S.lane 1or Senate Committee
/bl Address (number and street)

5500 First National Tower
(c) City, State and ZIP Code

N Louilsville. Kentuckv d4n2n?

e CESIGNATION CF OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
< (Including Joint Fundraising Representatives)

T.ingely a inonize ine 1ouowing nameda committee, wnich is NOT my principal camoaigr commites U2 -2c2ivg and exgend ‘uras
o orzghalt of my canacidacy.
] NOTE. This aesignation should be filed with the zrincipal campaign committee.
~ ta) Name ot Commuttee (in full) o
< (D) Aaaress (numper ang street)
(o

T TrzezezIP loce N

o
logd

1 cemiry ihat | nave examined this Statement and (o the best of my knowieage ana beief it s true. correct ard comoio's

Qo2 o _7":3:5 Date

on sigring this Stat

lf_lqc

ent to the penaijties of 2 1. S.

NOTE: Subgission of faise. erroneous, or irbomplete information may subject th
CANC!CATES FCR THE CFFICE CF:

President mail to: U.S. Senate mail to: U.S. House of Repre- For further information
sentatives mail to: _  contact:
Sadara: Siecusm Zommissicn Sc'-.::.aty ci .nc Senaie Cierx of the House of Fadaral Elansinn Sammicsizn
QQQ E Qirage M1er Tz siFusac Aecsics rRepresentatves Toll-free 800/424-9530
Washingten, DC 20463 232 Har: Senate Cffice Bicg. Office of Records and Iacal 202/278.2127
‘Wasningien 2C 223:2-T008 Aegisiraiion

1036 Longworth Ctfice Bidg.

\N-_l-_...-.. /A aaz. .2 22"

FEC FORM 2

revised 4/27
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FEDERAL fLg Tiih o
FaH HBGHM

LYNCH, COX, GILMAN & MAHAN P.S.C.

1800 MEIDINGER TOWER BBNOV 16 AMI: Sy
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202
(502) 589-4215
FAX (502) 589-4994

DONALD L. COX INDIANA OFFiCE
521 E. 774 STREET

JEFFERSONVILLE. INDIANA 47130

ALSO ADMITTED U § PATENT OFFICE November 11 1988 TELEPHONE
’
(812) 283-7838

Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

o

LY

- Washington, DC 20463 -

N o
Re: MUR 2710

T

- Dear Ms. Lerner:

) In conjunction with the above-identified proceeding, we

wish to bring to the Commission's attention MUR 2342 (involving
r the Chorba for Congress Committee), in which we believe, based on
the documents available in the public file, that the FEC decided
not to take action because the candidate had not yet attained
candidate status as defined in 2 U.S.C. Section 431(2) and

hl therefore was not required to file. As pointed out in our
yon previous letter dated October 28, 1988, a similar result should
. obtain here. The Sloane for Senate Exploratory Committe clearly
~ was an exploratory committee and Judge Sloane did not achieve

candidate status until September of 1988.
If you have any questions, please contact me.
Respectfully submitted,
LYNCH ,_ ‘X, GJXIMAN & MAHAN, P.S.C.

=

Donald L. Cox

DLC/wc

xX/sl
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W. 0
Washington, D.C. 20463 m'[|VE

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT EXECUTIVE SE9SIGN

MUR #2710
pate comeLaint recerveo FEB (7 1989
BY OGC: 9,/30,/88 |
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 10/11/88
STAFF MEMBER: Jacqueline
Jones-Smith

COMPLAINANT: Republican Party of Kentucky
RESPONDENTS: Judge Harvey Sloane;

Sloane for Senate Committee and Kevin
Hobbs, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 431(2)
2 U.S.C. § 431(8)
2 U.S.C. § 431(9)
2 U.S.C. § 432(e)
2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(1)
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(1i)
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B)
11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(1)(1i)
11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(1)(ii)(B)
11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b)(1)(i)
11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b)(1)(ii)(B)
11 C.F.R. § 104.1(b)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(2)(i)(A)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(e)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Record

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On September 30, 1988, the Commission received a complaint

from the Republican Party of Kentucky alleging that the Sloane for




Senate Committee ! and Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i) by failing to file its 1988 Mid Year
Report in a timely manner and that this violation was a knowing
and willful violation of the Act. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).
Notification and a copy of the complaint were sent to respondents
on October 11, 1988. A response and supplemental response were
received from counsel for respondents on November 3, and November
16, 1988. (Attachments 1 and 2).
I1. BACKGROUND

Harvey Sloane, the Judge Executive of Jefferson County,
Kentucky, ("Judge Sloane") established the Harvey Sloane for
Senate Exploratory Committee ("Exploratory Committee") to
determine if he should become a candidate for the Democratic
nomination for the U.S. Senate in 1990. ? On January 15, 1988,
the Exploratory Committee filed a Statement of Organization as an
exploratory committee with the Secretary of the Senate.
(Attachment 3).

On July 15, 1988, the Exploratory Committee held a press

conference and announced that it had raised $212,000. On the

1. The complaint was originally filed against the Harvey Sloane
for Senate Exploratory Committee. On October 6, 1988, the
Exploratory Committee filed an amended Statement of
Organization changing its name to the Sloane for Senate
Committee.

2. Six days later, on January 21, 1988, the Repulican Party of
Kentucky filed a complaint with the Commission alleging that
Judge Sloane was a "candidate" within the meaning of the Act
and his failure to file a statement of Candidacy violated

2 U.S5.C. § 432(e). (See MUR 2573). After considering the
information in the complaint and in response thereto, the
Commission found that it had no reason to believe the Act

had been violated.




following day, the Louisville Courier-Journal printed an article

that carried the Exploratory Committee’s announcement of its
fundraising results. (Attachment 1 at 8). The article reported
that a spokesperson for the Exploratory Committee "released the
report that he said will be filed next week with the Federal
Election Commission."” The article provided information apparently
borrowed from the report, including a detailed list of individuals
and PACs that made donations to the Exploratory Committee.

On September 27, 1988, Judge Sloane filed a Statement of
Candidacy with the Commission designating the Sloane for Senate
Committee as his principal campaign committee in the 1990

election. Three days later, on September 30, 1988, the instant

complaint was filedl alleging that the Exploratory Committee failed

to timely file the 1988 Mid Year Report which was due on July 31,
1988.

On October 6, 1988, the Exploratory Committee filed an
amended Statement of Organization changing its name to the Sloane
for Senate Committee (the "Committee") and declaring itself to be
Judge Sloane’'s principal campaign committee in the 1990 election.
On October 10, 1988, the Committee filed the 1988 Mid Year Report
with the Secretary of the Senate.

II1. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The r~omplaint appears to state two arguments. First, it
argues that respondents were required to file the Mid Year Report
and cannot avail themselves of the "testing the waters" exception
to the reporting requirements because: (1) the Exploratory

Committee filed a Statement of Organization with the Commission




and, as a registered political committee, was required to report
and (2) respondents have amassed funds to be used by Judge Sloane
as a candidate or in excess of what could reasonably be used for
exploratory efforts. Second, it argues that respondents’ failure
to file the Mid Year Report was a knowing and willful violation of
the Act.

A. Testing the Waters

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i), in a non-election
year, a candidate’s principal campaign committee is required to
file a Mid Year Report of contributions and expenditures no later
than July 31st of that year. 2 U.S.C. § 431(2) defines
"candidate" as "an individual who seeks nomination for election,
or election, to Federal office." Under this section, an
individual is deemed to be seeking nomination for election or
election to Federal office if that individual or another person on
his or her behalf has received contributions or made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,000, "contributions" and
"expenditures" being defined as gifts given or payments made for
the purpose of influencing an election to Federal office. See
2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8) and 431(9).

The Commission’s regulations at 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(1) and
100.8(b)(1) exempt from the definitions of "contribution" and
"expenditure” funds which have been received or expended "solely
for the purpose of determining whether an individual should become
a candidate....," i.e., the so-called "testing the waters"

exception. Under this exception, funds may be made available to

individuals and expenditures may be made on their behalf for




exploratory purposes without triggering candidacy. The Commission

has stated that the purpose of these regulatory provisions is to

distinguish between activities directed at an evaluation of the

feasibility of one’'s candidacy from conduct signifying that a
private decision to become a candidate has been made. See
Advisory Opinions ("AO"’s) 1979-26, 1985-40, 1 Fed. Election Camp.
Fin. Guide [CCH] %Y 5408, 5842. Once the individual attains
candidate status under the Act, the "testing the waters" exception
no longer applies, (See AO 1985-40), and all funds received and
expended prior to candidacy must be reported to the Commission.
11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(1)(i), 100.8(b)(1)(i).

1. Registration With the Commission

Complainant’s contention that respondents do not come within
the "testing the waters" exception and are required to report
solely because the Exploratory Committee filed a Statement of
Organization with the Commission is without merit. The
Commission’s requlation at 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(b) provides that a
committee of an individual who has not attained candidate status
may voluntarily register with the Commission and report its
receipts and disbursements; however, it is not required to do so.

The Statement of Organization filed by the Exploratory
Committee shows that it registered as "an exploratory committee"
of "potential candidate" Judge Sloane. (Attachment 3). 1In
addition, the complainant has not alleged that Judge Sloane was a
candidate at the time the Exploratory Committee registered with

the Commission. Therefore, the Exploratory Committee’s voluntary
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registration with the Commission does not, by itself, create an
obligation to file the Mid Year Report.

2. Amassing Funds

There appears to be some factual support for complainant’s
contention that respondents do not come within the "testing the
waters" exception because they have amassed funds to be used when
Judge Sloane becomes a candidate or in excess of what could
reasonably be used for exploratory efforts.

The Commission has stated that an individual does not attain

candidate status as long as he or she is engaged in "testing the
waters" activities. However, the Commission has made it clear
that the "testing the waters" exception does not include
activities which indicate an individual has decided to become
a candidate, including raising funds in excess of what could
reasonably be expected to be used for exploratory activities or
undertaking activities designed to amass campaign funds that will
be spent after he or she becomes a candidate. 11 C.F.R.
§§ 100.7(b)(1)(ii)(B), 100.8(b)(1)(ii)(B). The "testing the
waters" exception applies as long as funds are received and spent
by a committee solely for exploratory purposes. See AO’s 1979-26;
1985-40.

The Mid Year Report shows approximately $212,000 in receipts
and $26,000 in disbursements between January 1 and June 30, 1988.
The report further shows approximately $25,000 in receipts and
approximately $23,000 in itemized disbursements between January 1
and May 30, 1988. These itemized disbursements included

reimbursements to Judge Sloane and payments to political




consultants and thus appear to be exploratory activities.
Therefore, it appears that between January 1 and May 30, 1988,
almost all funds received and spent by the Exploratory Committee
were for exploratory purposes.

By contrast, the report also shows approximately $186,000 in
receipts during the month of June, 1988, but no disbursements.
Therefore, it appears that funds received during the month of
June, 1988, were not disbursed for exploratory activities. If the
$186,000 received was not spent by September 27, 1988, the date
Judge Sloane actually filed his Statement of Candidacy and
arqguably the latest date for the end of the "testing the waters"
exception, (See 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(1)(i), 100.8(b)(1)(i); AO
1985-40), it would appear, inferentially, that these funds may
have been in excess of what could reasonably be expected for
exploratory efforts.

In addition, most of the June receipts appear to have been
received in mid-June (June 13-17) and late June (June 26-30).
This coincidence of large receipts at specific times of the month
appears to indicate fundraising activity. Respondents admit,
(Attachment 1 at 2), that they engaged in fundraising activities
during this period but did not provide any information as to when
these activities took place. Therefore, it would also appear,
inferentially, that respondents may have been engaged in activity
to amass funds to be used by Judge Sloane as a candidate.

Given the facts established thus far, it appears that

respondents activities during the month of June, 1988, may not

come within the "testing the waters" exception. If they did not,




the June receipts would constitute contributions, triggering the
attainment of candidate status by Judge Sloane on or about

June 12, 1988. 3 See 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(2), 431(8). As a result,

Judge Sloane was required to file a Statement of Candidacy

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) by June 29, 1988, and his committee
was required to file the Mid Year Report pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(2)(B)(i) by July 31, 1988.

Respondents present what appears to be a number of
alternative arguments as to why they have not violated Section
434(a)(2)(B)(i). First, they argue (Attachment 1 at 4), that they
were not required to file the Mid Year Report because Judge Sloane
has not decided to become a candidate and, as a result, they are
still engaged in exploratory activities. They further contend, in
their supplemental response, (Attachment 2) that the Commission
should take no action in this matter because Judge Sloane has not

attained candidate status. 1In support of this argument they rely,

3. This date was derived from a review of the Mid Year Report
for contributions of $1,000 or more from the beginning of

June until the $5,000 candidate threshold was reached. The
report showed the receipt of a $1,000 contribution on

June 9; three $1,000 contributions on June 10; one $1,000
contribution on June 11; and one $100 contribution on June 12,
1988.
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in part,* on a statement made by Judge Sloane in a letter which
accompanied his Statement of Candidacy. (Attachment 1 at 21). 1In
the letter Judge Sloane stated:

(Iln filing this declaration, I want to
make it clear that I am doing so only to
comply with the technical aspects of the law.
At this point, I have not yet made a
determination about whether to in fact become
a candidate for the Senate in 1990. However,
in order to comply with the requirements of
your statutes, I have determined to file the
enclosed and to designate the Sloane for
Senate Committee as my designated principal
campaign committee.

This argument is without merit. Section 432(e)(l) requires,
inter alia, that a Statement of Candidacy be filed within fifteen
days of becoming a candidate. 1In light of this and other
evidence, it appears that Judge Sloane became a candidate for
purposes of the Act. Therefore, it appears respondents were not
under the "testing the waters" exception after September 27, 1988,
because 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(1)(i) and 100.8(b)(1l)(i) clearly

provide that if an individual becomes a candidate receipts and

4. Respondents also rely on AO 1981-32, 1 Fed. Election Camp.
Fin. Guide [CCH] § 5620, and contend that no statements have
been made which refer to Judge Sloane as a candidate. Reliance
on this advisory opinion is misplaced. The complaint does not
allege that respondents may not avail themselves of the
"testing the waters" exception because they have made statements
which refer to Judge Sloane as a candidate. See 1l C.F.R.

§§ 100.7(b)(1)(ii)(C), 100.8(b)(1l)(ii)(C). The complaint
alleges that respondents have amassed funds to be used by
Judge Sloane as a candidate or in excess of what could
reasonably be used for exploratory efforts. See ll C.F.R.

§§ 100.7(b)(1)(ii)(B), 100.8(b)(1l)(ii)(B).
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disbursements are subject to the reporting requirements of the
Act.

Second, respondents arque (Attachment 1 at 4-5) that they did
not amass campaign funds or funds that are more than what could
reasonably be expected to be used for exploratory efforts. 1In
support of this arqument they cite AO 1985-40 and state that
complainants have not alleged that they have spent funds for
purposes other than "testing the waters." This arqument is also
meritless. The complainant does not have to allege that
respondents have actually spent the funds amassed for a campaign.
Moreover, respondents fail to affirmatively state that they have
spent the funds received for exploratory purposes. Indeed, they
state (Attachment 1 at 5) that they have turned funds received
over to Judge Sloane'’s principal campaign committee. This is
evidence that the funds were amassed for the campaign.

Third, respondents argque (Attachment 1 at 3) that, even
though they were not required to do so, a Mid Year report was
timely filed on July 18, 1988. 1In support of this argument
respondents state that the report was mailed by first class mail
on July 18, 1988 and rely on the cover letter and the treasurer’s
affidavit that were filed with the Mid Year Report on October 10,

1988. (Attachment 1 at 19). The cover letter began:

Enclosed please find a second copy of the
Report of Receipts and Disbursements for the
Harvey Sloane for Senate Exploratory
Committee. As shown by the face of this
document, it was initially mailed on July 18,
1988.




Attached to the cover letter was a copy of an affidavit of the
treasurer that he personally mailed the report to the Secretary of
the Senate on July 18, 1988. Although the face of the report
showed the treasurer’s signature date as July 18, 1988, there were
no other postal markings or stamps indicating receipt of this
report by the Secretary of the Senate. This argqument also fails
because first class mailing and the treasurer’s affidavit are
insufficient evidence of timely filing of the report. 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.5(e) provides that the filing date for a report is either
the date received by the Commission or the date of the U.S.
postmark on certified or registered mail.

Finally, respondents argue (Attachment 1 at 4) that even if
there has been a reporting violation, it has been mooted by the
fact that the report has been filed with the Commission. While
the filing of the report may be considered by the Commission in
mitigating the violation, it does not negate it.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe: (1) that respondents Sloane for Senate
Committee and Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(2)(B)(i), and (2) that Judge Harvey Sloane violated

2 U.S.C. § 432(e). Because Judge Sloane was not named in the
complaint and/or a violation of Section 432(e) not alleged, this
finding is treated as internally generated.

B. Knowing and Willful Violation

The complainant contends that respondents failure to file the
Mid Year Report was a knowing and willful violation of Section

434(a)(2)(B)(i) because respondents stated at the July 15th press
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conference that they were going to file the report with the
Commission and did not do so until October 10, 1988. A "knowing
and willful" violation of the Act, which would justify the
imposition of civil penalties under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B),
requires a finding of "defiance or such reckless disregard of the
consequences as to be equivalent to a knowing, conscious and

deliberate flaunting of the Act." AFL-CIO v. FEC, 628 F.2d 97,

101 (p.C. Cir.), cert. denied, 449 u.S. 982 (1980). Although it

appears that respondents may have violated the Act, there appears
to be no factual support for complainant’s contention that
respondents actions constituted "defiance" or "conscious and
deliberate flaunting of the Act." To the contrary, the facts
appear to indicate that respondents attempted to make full public
disclosure of its receipts and disbursements.

First, it appears that a draft of the report or information
apparently borrowed from the report, including a detailed list of
contributors, was made available to the public at the press
conference. 1In addition, some of this information was printed in

the Louisville, Courier-Journal. (Attachment 1 at 8). Second,

respondents voluntarily filed the Mid Year Report with the
Commission, albeit some eight weeks late. Finally, the date in
the treasurer’s signature block on the Mid Year Report and the
treasurer’s affidavit indicate that an attempt may have been made
to timely file the report with the Commission.

Accordingly, this Office does not recommend that the
Commission find a knowing and willful violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(2)(B)(i).
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IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

X Find reason to believe that the Sloane for Senate Committee
and Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(2)(B)(1).

2. Find reason to believe that Judge Harvey Sloane violated
2 U.S.C. § 432(e).

3. Approve the attached letters and factual and legal analyses.

4. Approve the attached interrogatories and request for
documents.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

[t [

Date /

Associate /[General Counsel

Attachments

1- Response

2- Supplemental Response

3- Statement of Organization - Exploratory Committee

4- Proposed letters, factual and legal analyses, and
interrogatories and request for documents




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D 0463

MEMORANDUM
TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDE
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 1989

SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2710 - FIRST G. C. REPORT
~N SIGNED JANUARY 26, 1989
~N

The above-captioned document was circulated to the
<
o Commission on Monday, January 30, 1989 at 11:00 a.m. .
D . . )
Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner (s)

~

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:
<
~ Commissioner Aikens X
~ Commissioner Elliott
o Commissioner Josefiak X

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for February 7, 1989 .

Please notify us who will represent vour Division before the

Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Judge Harvey Sloane MUR 2710
Sloane for Senate Committee

and Kevin Hobbs, as

treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of Feb. .ary 7,

« .
1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
~
vote of 6-0 to reject the recommendations contained in the
<r
o General Counsel's report dated January 26, 1989, and instead
) take the following actions 1n MUR 2710:
~ 1. Find no reason to believe that the Sloane for
Senate Committee and Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer,
o violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(B) (1) -
T 2. Find no reason to believe that Judge Harvey
— Sloane violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e).
o 3. Close the file.
o 4. Direct the Office of General Counsel to send
an appropriate letter pursuant to the above
actions.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

2/1/87
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 16, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECKE1PT REQUESTED

Mr. Bob Gable, State Chairman
Repnblican Party of Kentucky
Capitol Avenu:s al dnitd Street
PO Box 10068

Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: MUR 2710
Dear Mr. Gable:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on September 30, 1988, concerning
an allegation that the Sloane for Senate Committee (the
"Committee") failed to timely file the 1988 Mid Year Report.

Based on that complaint, on February 7, 1989, the Commission
found that there was no reason to believe that the Committee and
Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i).
Enclosed is a copy of the First General Counsel’s Report and
Certification. A Statement of Reasons concerning the
Section 434(a)(2)(B)(i) finding will be forwarded to you at a
later date.

This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact Jacqueline
Jones-Smith, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

BY:
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
First General Counsel’s Report
Certification




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Donald L. Cox, Esquire -
Lynch, Cox, Gilman & Mahan, P.S.C.
1800 Meidingeir Tower

Louisville, KY 40202

MUR 2710

Sloanr for Sepate
Committee and Kevin
Hobbs, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Cox:

On October 11, 1988, the tederal btlection Commission notified
your clients, the Sloane for Senate Committee and Kevin Hobbs, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On February 7, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your clients that there is no reason to believe your clients
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i). Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. -Enclosed is a copy of the First
General Counsel’s Report and Certification. A Statement of
Reasons concerning the Section 434(a)(2)(B)(i) finding will be
forwarded to you at a later date.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. 1If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Please send such materials to the Office of the
General Counsel.

If you have any questions, please contact Jacqueline
Jones-Smith, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S

Lois G. Lerger
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel’s Report
Certification
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D ¢ (0463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE FILE IN

MUR 27/0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON ()1 Jndkd

MEMORAND UM

TO: THE COMMISSIONERS
EX-OFFICIOS
STAFF DIRECTOR
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDQ}%ﬂ
DATE: MARCH 2, 1989
SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR MUR 2710

Attached 1s a copy of the signed Statement of

‘Reasons in MUR. 2710 received 1in the Commission

Secretary's Office March 2, 1989 at ll1:45 a.m.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Judge Harvey Sloane MUR 2710

Slcane for Senate Committee and
Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer

e = e e -

STATEMENT OF REASONS
On February 7, 1989, rhe rederal Election Commission rejected tne
recommendations of the Office of the General Counsel to find reason =o
bpeli:eve that the Sloane for Senate Committee and Kevin Hobbs, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(2V(3)(1), and that Judge Harvev
Sloane violated 2 U.5.C. §432(e).

In MUR 2710, the Commission reviewed allegations that activity

073

conducted by Judge Sloane in considering a 1990 candidacy for the U.S.

Senate had, by July of 1988, exceeded that typve of "testing-the-waters"

n

acz:.vitvy exempted from report:ng obligat:cns under the Commissior'
regulations at 11 CFR §§.2C0.7 (k)Y (1) and 12J3.8(b)(l).* Specificall.,
tne compiaint alleged that Judge Sloane was required to nhave fiiad 3

Statement of Candidacy and to have registered and filed reports for a-

N 407 4

authorized candidate committee by tihat time, prior to his actual

] 9

declaration of candidacy, because: 1) he had filed a statement of
organization for an "exploratory commitzee" with the Commilssion anc
nad <thereby incurred a con:t:nu.ng regcrTing obligaction, and 2Z) =n=2

-a

£

exp.oratory committee nad exceeded the level of activityv exem

'y

' requlaticns oDy nhaving ra:sed funds .-

; ‘- -
under =he "testilng-the-wazers

* On September 27, 1988, Z“udge Sloane £11ed a2 Statement of Candidac
witn the Commission des:grnating =zhe Sloane for Senate Committee as 71:.:
principal campaign commitzee. Cn October 6, 1988, his explorator:
committee filed an amended Statement of Organization changing its nanme
“0 tha Sloane for Senate Committee. On Jctober 10, 1988, the Slca-n-=
€cr Senate Committe2 f.ied a 2338 M:d Year Revor+s with =he Commiss.>-.
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STATEMENT OF REASONS -- MUR 2710
Page Two

excess of what could reasonabls be used for exploratnry 2f25r%3 and o

having "amassed campaign funds" for use upon ideciaring -andidasy,

The Commission agreed with =he General Counsel's lega. ~onclus.on
that the voluntary filing of a statement of organiza-ion by
"exploratory committee"” dces not 1Ltself create an obliga-ion to ¢,
periodic reports required of candidate committees under the Act.
Zommission disagreed, however, w.th the General Counsel's conclus:o>n

that the facts and circumstances were suff.cient to 1ndizate =ni-

Judge Sloane's exploratory committee had rairsed funds in excess of
what could reasonably be expected to be used for exoloratorw
activities and *hat it had undertaken activities designed to "amass
campaign funds" for use upcn i€ ¢iling of candidacy.

The Commission conciuded that funds rairsed for "+“wsting-the-

excessive or the "amassing 2f zampaign Iunds,” nor snould zand:idacy z=

LA
(&)

v effors m

imputed, soleliy because funds ra.sed Ior the exploraco

V")

not be entirely spent dur.ng the reporting peripd 1n which they wer=2

raised, or because a particular fundra:sing activicy may be mor=

successful in generating £funds than expected or 1mmediately needed, cr

because an exploratorv -I"TlTIee eventual.v transfers LTS unscen

ot

funds to a successor author.zed comm.ttee Jipon Zeclaring candidacv.
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The significance of sucn factua.l elements would depend upon otn=a:
or subsequent activity of =zne potential cand.date, such as a decisicn
not to become a candidate, Tne eventua. making of further "testing-

the-waters" expenditures or, as here, a declaration of candidac

wlthln a reasonable per.c2d of =~.me after substantial fundrars.-:




D49 0 7 4 |

2 9

STATEMENT OF REASONS ~-- MUR 2710
Page Three

success. Conversely, evidence of -ontinuing and 3u3-ained

ACt1lvVity wi-hout expenditures related *to excisring a
candidacy would serve to support the i1nference of 'amassing

In this matter, the Commiss.on also took note of the v
efforts by Judge Sloane's exploratory committee =0 report "tes=-.ng-
the-waters" financial activity regarding a potential 1990 cand:3dacv
and 1ts asserftlons that such reports were subm:ittad (-hcugn

recelved by the Commission) wi=-hin the time peridd ~w1%hi1n w~wo.

candidate's authorized commit-ee would have had %o file.

\
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Danny/Lee McDonald

~ -~ -
Chairrman
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- “Vice Chairman
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Zommiss.oner

Thomas J. Josefiak
commissicner
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. )¢ 20463
March 15, 1989

CERTIPIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bob Gable, State Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
Capitol Avenue at Third Street
P.O. Box 1068 =

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

RE: MUR 2710
Dear Mr. Gable:

By letter dated February 16, 1989, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to the
complaint filed by you against the Sloan for Senate Committee.
Enclosed with that letter were copies of the First General
Counsel’s Report and Certification.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
the Sloan for Senate Committee and Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i). This document will be
placed on the public record as part of the file of MUR 2710.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Jacqueline
Jones-Smith, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Couneel

Lois G. Letner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -

WASHINGION. 1D ¢ 2040}

. _March 15, 1989

Donald L. Cox, Esquire
Lynch, Cox, Gilman
and Mahan, P.S.C.
1800 Meidinger Tower
Louisville, KXY 40202

MUR 2710

Sloane for Senate
Committee and Kevin
Hobbs, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Cox:

By letter dated February 16, 1989, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to the
complaint filed against your clients, the Sloane for Senate
Committee and Kevin Hobbs, as treasurer. Enclosed with that
letter were copies of the First General Counsel’s Report and
Certification.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
your clients violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i). This document
will be placed on the public record as part of the file of
MUR 2710. -

If you have any questions, please contact Jacqueline
Jones-Smith, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,
Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

L
Associate ¢eneral Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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CLOSED

February 7, 1990

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gerald W. Crawford, Esq.

Neiman, Neiman, Stone & Spellman
1119 High Street

Des Moines, IA 50308-2674

RE: MUR 2701

Dear Mr. Crawford:

On December 1, 1989, the Federal Election Commission and the
Iowa Democratic Party and Charles A. Hanson, as treasurer,
entered into a conciliation agreement in settlement of
violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and 441d(a), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. According to
the agreement, you were required to pay a civil penalty of $500.

According to Commission records, your payment has not been
received. Please be advised that, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(5)(D), violation of any provision of the conciliation
agreement may result in the institution of a civil suit for
relief in the United States District Court. Unless we receive
the payment from ycu in five days, this Office will recommend
that the Commission file suit to remedy this violation.




Gerald W. Crawford, Esqg.
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact Frania
Monarski, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel




